
For the Hearing-Impaired – there is a listening device available at the Board of Supervisors Room upon request..  TTY access number is  

711  to make arrangements.   

For persons with Disabilities – if you have special needs, please call the County Administrator’s Office at 591-1910 and relay your request. 

 

AGENDA 

FLUVANNA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Organizational Meeting 

Circuit Courtroom 

Fluvanna Courts Building 

January 5
th

 2011 

2:00 p.m. 

2011 Organizational Meeting of the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors 

 

 1-CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, MOMENT OF SILENCE 

TAB Mc   Election of Chairman and Vice Chairman 

TAB N  Selection of Dates for the Board Meetings 

TAB O  Resolution Entitled “Organizational Meeting of the Fluvanna County Board of  

Supervisors 2011” [which includes times & location of meetings] 

TAB P  Adoption of Board By-Laws and Rules of Procedures 

TAB Q  Appointments/Boards & Commissions [replacements for Gene Ott] 

 

AGENDA 

FLUVANNA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Regular Meeting 

Circuit Courtroom 

Fluvanna Courts Building 

January 5
th

 2011 

2:30 p.m. 

 

 

   2-REPORTS 

  Karen Kilby, VDOT 

  Jay Scudder, County Administrator 

 

   3-PUBLIC COMMENTS #1 (5 minutes each) 

 

  4-CONSENT AGENDA 
TAB R  Minutes of December 15

th
 2010 – Mary Weaver, Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 

 

    5-ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

TAB S  Renee Hoover, Finance Director 

 

   6-PUBLIC HEARING  

None 

     

   7-PRESENTATIONS (normally not to exceed 10-minute limitation) 

TAB T  FY12 Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) – Darren Coffey, Planning Director 

 

   8-ACTION MATTERS 

  Appointment/Boards, Commissions and Committees – Mary L. Weaver, Clerk to the Board of  

   Supervisors 

TAB U    Agricultural/Forestal Advisory Committee – At Large Position 

TAB V    Parks and Recreation Advisory Board – At Large Position 

TAB W    Planning Commission [Rivanna District] 

 

  9-OLD BUSINESS 

 



For the Hearing-Impaired – there is a listening device available at the Board of Supervisors Room upon request..  TTY access number is  

711  to make arrangements.   

For persons with Disabilities – if you have special needs, please call the County Administrator’s Office at 591-1910 and relay your request. 

 

10-NEW BUSINESS 

 

11-PUBLIC COMMENT #2 (5 minutes each) 

 

 12-CLOSED MEETING 

  None Scheduled 

 

13-ADJOURN 

  

 

 

********** 
Pledge of Allegiance 

I pledge allegiance to the flag  

of the United States of America  

and to the Republic for which it stands,  

one nation, under God, indivisible, 

 with liberty and justice for all. 

 

 

 

********** 

ORDER 

 
1. It shall be the duty of the Chairman to maintain order and decorum at meetings.  The Chairman shall speak to points of order in 

preference to all other members. 

 

2. In maintaining decorum and propriety of conduct, the Chairman shall not be challenged and no debate shall be allowed until after 

the Chairman declares that order has been restored.  In the event the Board wishes to debate the matter of the disorder or the 

bringing of order; the regular business may be suspended by vote of the Board to discuss the matter. 

 

3. No member or citizen shall be allowed to use abusive language, excessive noise, or in any way incite persons to use such tactics.  

The Chairman and/or the County Administrator shall be the judge of such breaches, however, the Board may vote to overrule both. 

 

4.    When a person engages in such breaches, the Chairman shall order the person’s removal from the building, or may order the  

       person to stand silent, or may, if necessary, order the person removed from the County property. 



 
 
MOTION: I move to elect _______________ as Chairman of the Fluvanna County 
Board of Supervisors for the calendar year of 2011. 
 
MOTION: I move to elect _______________ as Vice Chairman of the Fluvanna 
County Board of Supervisors for the calendar year of 2011. 
 
 
AGENDA  BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  January 5th 2011 
 
 
SUBJECT: Election of Officers 
 
TIMING: Routine 
 
DISCUSSION: As has been your practice in the past, the County Administrator 
opens the meeting and calls for the nomination and election of the Chairman. 
 
Upon the election of the Chairman, the elected chairman will then call for the nomination 
and election of the Vice Chairman. 
 
The Annual or Organizational meeting of the Board will be conducted first and then 
move to the Regular meeting and conduct of business. 
 
 
 
 
 
Staff:  Mary L. Weaver, Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
 
Attachments: Code of Virginia:  copy of information regarding Annual or  
   Organizational Meeting of the Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
************************************** 
County Administrator’s Use Only 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Jay Scudder, County Administrator 



 
 
MOTION: I move the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors adopt the Board of 
Supervisors 2011 regular Meeting Calendar as presented [which does not include any 
joint meetings or work sessions]. 
 
 
AGENDA  BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE:  January 5th 2011 
 
 
SUBJECT: Adoption of the Board of Supervisors meeting calendar. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approval 
 
TIMING: Routine 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:  None 
 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS:  None 
 
DISCUSSION:  None 
 
LEGISLATIVE HISTORY:  None 

 
Staff:  Mary L. Weaver, Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 
 
Copy:  
 
Enclosure:  2011 Meeting Calendar 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
************************************** 
County Administrator’s Use Only 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Jay Scudder, County Administrator 



2011 
Meeting Calendar 

Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors 
1st meeting @ 2:00pm / 2nd meeting @ 7:00pm 

 
 

January 5th and 19th 2011 
February 2nd and 16th 2011 

March 2nd and 16th 2011 
April 6th and 20th 2011 
May 4th and 18th 2011 
June 1st and 15th 2011 
July 6th and 20th 2011 

August 3rd 2011 
September 7th and 21st 2011 

October 5th and 19th 2011 
November 2nd and 16th 2011 
December 7th and 21st 2011 

 
 
Adopted this 5th day of January 2011 
by the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors 
 



 
 
MOTION: I move to adopt the resolution entitled “Organizational Meeting of the Fluvanna 
County Board of Supervisors 2011” which solidifies the meeting place and the day and time of the 
meetings. 
 
Meeting Place: Circuit Courtroom of the Fluvanna County Building  OR  
 
   ___________________________________________ 
 
Meeting Times: Day Meeting begins at 2:00 p.m.    OR _______ 
   Day Meeting ends at 6:00 p.m. unless extended  OR _______ 
 
   Night Meeting begins at 7:00 p.m.    OR _______ 
   Night Meeting ends at 11:00 p.m. unless extended  OR _______ 
 
 
AGENDA  BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE:  January 5th 2011 
 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution/Organizational Meeting of the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors 
2010. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approval 
 
TIMING: Routine 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:  None 
 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS:  None 
 
DISCUSSION:  None 
 
LEGISLATIVE HISTORY:  The Code of Virginia requires an annual organizational meeting of 
the Board of Supervisors for the election of officers and the conduct of such other business as to 
meeting times and dates. 

 
Staff:  Alice F. Jones, Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 
Copy:  
Attachment:  Resolution 
 
 
 
************************************** 
County Administrator’s Use Only 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
G. Cabell Lawton, IV, County Administrator 

 



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
County of Fluvanna 

Palmyra, Virginia 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 At a regular monthly meeting of the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors held 
on Wednesday, January 5th 2011, in Palmyra, Virginia, the following action was taken: 
 
 

Present Vote 
Mozell Booker          
Joe Chesser 
John Gooch                
Shaun V. Kenney 

 Donald W. Weaver    
 
 
 On a motion by ___________ seconded by ________________ and carried by a 
vote of ___________ the following resolution was adopted: 
 
Organizational Meeting of the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors 2011 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Code of Virginia requires an annual organizational meeting for the Board 
of Supervisors for the election of officers and the conduct of such other business as to 
meeting times and dates and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors does now conduct such an organizational meeting. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors that it does hereby 
designate the Circuit Courtroom in the Fluvanna Courts Building as its meeting place for 
regular meetings to be held on the first Wednesday of each month at 2:00 p.m. and the 
third Wednesday of each month at 7:00 p.m.  Except in the month of August when the 
only meeting shall be on the first Wednesday starting at 2:00 p.m., breaking for dinner, 
then reconvening at 7:00 p.m. for public hearings. 
 
FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors that it does hereby designate 
the fourth Wednesday at 7:00 p.m. as the meeting date for any such regular meeting that 
is postponed due to weather or such other circumstances. 
 
 
Adopted this 5th day of January 2011 
by the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Jay Scudder, County Administrator 
 



 
 
MOTION: I move to adopt the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors By-
Laws & Rules of Practice & Procedures. 
 
 
AGENDA   BOARD OF SUPERVISORS January 5th 2011 
 
 
SUBJECT: The adoption of your By-Laws & Rules of Practice & Procedures 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approval with any recommended changes you deem 
necessary. 
 
TIMING: Routine 
 
DISCUSSION: On page 2, Section VII – Clerk to the Board – the last 
sentence will need to be changed in order to select a different Deputy Clerk.  At 
this time there is no Assistant County Administrator. 
 
On page 3, Section C-3 – lists Shelly Wright as the contact person and staff 
suggest it be changed to Mary Weaver. 
 
 
 
 
 
Staff: Mary L. Weaver, Clerk, Board of Supervisors 
 
Attachments:  Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors By-Laws & Rules of 
Practice & Procedures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
************************************** 
County Administrator’s Use Only 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Jay Scudder, County Administrator 



  
FFLLUUVVAANNNNAA  CCOOUUNNTTYY  

BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BY-LAWS & RULES 
OF 

PRACTICE & 
PROCEDURES 

 
 

Adopted  
January 6th 2010 

 



TTAABBLLEE  OOFF  CCOONNTTEENNTTSS  
  
  
CCrreeaattiioonn                  11          
SSeeaall  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd                11        
  
PPrriinncciippaall  AAddddrreessss                11  
  
CChhaaiirrmmaann  ttoo  tthhee  BBooaarrdd              11  
    
VViiccee--CChhaaiirrmmaann                11  
  
CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr                22  
  
CClleerrkk  ttoo  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  ooff  SSuuppeerrvviissoorrss            22  
  
CCoouunnttyy  AAttttoorrnneeyy                22  
  
QQuuoorruumm  ffoorr  tthhee  EExxeerrcciissee  ooff  BBooaarrdd  BBuussiinneessss          22  
  
MMeeeettiinnggss  aanndd  AAtttteennddaannccee                22  
  
OOrrddeerr  ooff  BBuussiinneessss                44  
  
CCoonndduucctt  ooff  BBuussiinneessss                44  
  
OOrrddeerr                    66  
  
CCoommmmiitttteeeess                  66  
  
PPaarrlliiaammeennttaarriiaann                66  
  
RRuulleess                    66  
  
OOffffiicciiaall  BBooaarrdd  TTrraavveell                77  
  
TTaappeess  ooff  MMeeeettiinnggss                77  
  
AApppprroovvaall  ooff  CCeerrttaaiinn  CChheecckkss,,  AAuutthhoorriizzaattiioonn  ttoo  SSiiggnn  wwiitthh  SSttaammpp    77  

 
 
 
 
 



  
  
  
  
  
  
  

JJaannuuaarryy  66tthh  22001100  
  
  

FFLLUUVVAANNNNAA  CCOOUUNNTTYY  BBOOAARRDD  OOFF  SSUUPPEERRVVIISSOORRSS  BBYY--LLAAWWSS  
AANNDD  RRUULLEESS  OOFF  PPRRAACCTTIICCEE  AANNDD  PPRROOCCEEDDUURREESS  

  
  
    II..    CCRREEAATTIIOONN  
  
Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors, hereinafter called the Board, is an elected 
body provided by the Code of Virginia, Section 15.2-1400.  It consists of six (6) 
members elected from each of the Voting Districts. 
  
IIII..    SSEEAALL  OOFF  TTHHEE  BBOOAARRDD  
  
WWhheenn  aaffffiixxeedd  ttoo  aannyy  ppaappeerr  oorr  ddooccuummeenntt  bbyy  tthhee  CClleerrkk  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd,,  tthhee  SSeeaall  hhaass  
tthhee  ffoorrccee  aanndd  eeffffeecctt  ffoorr  aauutthheennttiiccaattiioonn  ffoorr  tthhee  BBooaarrdd..  
  
IIIIII..    PPRRIINNCCIIPPAALL  AADDDDRREESSSS  
  
113322  MMaaiinn  SSttrreeeett,,  PPaallmmyyrraa,,  VViirrggiinniiaa,,  mmaaiilliinngg  aaddddrreessss::    PP..OO..  BBooxx  554400,,  PPaallmmyyrraa,,    
VViirrggiinniiaa    2222996633..  
  
IIVV..    CCHHAAIIRRMMAANN  TTOO  TTHHEE  BBOOAARRDD  
  
AAtt  tthhee  ffiirrsstt  mmeeeettiinngg  ooff  tthhee  yyeeaarr,,  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  sseelleeccttss  oonnee  ooff  iittss  mmeemmbbeerrss  ttoo  sseerrvvee  aass  
CChhaaiirrmmaann..    TThhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  iiss  aa  vvoottiinngg  mmeemmbbeerr  aanndd  sseerrvveess  ffoorr  oonnee  yyeeaarr..  
  
VV..    VVIICCEE--CCHHAAIIRRMMAANN  
  
AAtt  tthhee  ffiirrsstt    mmeeeettiinngg  ooff  tthhee  yyeeaarr,,  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  sseelleeccttss  oonnee  ooff  iittss  mmeemmbbeerrss  ttoo  sseerrvvee  aass  
VViiccee--CChhaaiirrmmaann..    TThhee  VViiccee--CChhaaiirrmmaann  iiss  aa  vvoottiinngg  mmeemmbbeerr  aanndd  sseerrvveess  ffoorr  oonnee  yyeeaarr..  



PPaaggee  22  
  
VVII..  CCOOUUNNTTYY  AADDMMIINNIISSTTRRAATTOORR  
  
TThhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  sshhaallll  aassssuummee  tthhee  ggeenneerraall  dduuttiieess  aass  sseett  ffoorrtthh  iinn  tthhee  CCooddee  ooff  
VViirrggiinniiaa,,  SSeeccttiioonn  1155..22--11554411..    HHee  sshhaallll  mmaaiinnttaaiinn  aann  ooffffiiccee  aatt  tthhee  ssaammee  aaddddrreessss  aass  tthhee  
BBooaarrdd..    
  
VVIIII..  CCLLEERRKK  TTOO  TTHHEE  BBOOAARRDD  
  
TThhee  AAddmmiinniissttrraattiivvee  AAssssiissttaanntt  ttoo  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  iiss  aappppooiinntteedd  aanndd  sshhaallll  sseerrvvee  aass  
CClleerrkk  ttoo  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  ffoorr  aallll  ppuurrppoosseess  eexxcceepptt  tthhoossee  sseett  oouutt  iinn  ppaarraaggrraapphh  GG  ooff  SSeeccttiioonn  1155..22--
440077,,  wwhhiicchh  iiss  hheerreebbyy  eexxpprreessssllyy  ppllaacceedd  iinn  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr,,  oorr  hhiiss  ddeessiiggnneeee  
SSeeccttiioonn  1155..22--11553388..    TThhee  AAssssiissttaanntt  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  iiss  aappppooiinntteedd  DDeeppuuttyy  CClleerrkk..  
  
VVIIIIII..    CCOOUUNNTTYY  AATTTTOORRNNEEYY  
  
TThhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAttttoorrnneeyy  aassssiissttss  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  iinn  aannaallyyzziinngg  tthhee  ffaaccttss;;  pprroovviiddeess  aaddvviiccee  aanndd  aaccttiioonn  
iinn  lleeggaall  mmaatttteerrss  aanndd  rreepprreesseennttss  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  iinn  cciivviill  aaccttiioonnss..  
  
IIXX..    QQUUOORRUUMM  FFOORR  TTHHEE  EEXXEERRCCIISSEE  OOFF  BBOOAARRDD  BBUUSSIINNEESSSS  
  
  AA..    AA  qquuoorruumm  sshhaallll  nnoott  bbee  nneecceessssaarryy  ffoorr  tthhee  eexxeerrcciissee  ooff  aaddmmiinniissttrraattiivvee  ffuunnccttiioonnss..  
  
  BB..    AA  mmaajjoorriittyy  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  sshhaallll  ccoonnssttiittuuttee  aa  qquuoorruumm  ffoorr  tthhee  ppuurrppoossee  ooff  
ccoonndduuccttiinngg  BBooaarrdd  bbuussiinneessss..  
  
XX..    MMEEEETTIINNGGSS  AANNDD  AATTTTEENNDDAANNCCEE  
  
  AA..    AAllll  mmeeeettiinnggss  aanndd  bbuussiinneessss  sshhaallll  bbee  ccoonndduucctteedd  iinn  aaccccoorrddaannccee  wwiitthh  tthhee  CCooddee  ooff  
VViirrggiinniiaa,,  RRoobbeerrtt’’ss  RRuulleess  ooff  OOrrddeerr  RReevviisseedd,,  aanndd  tthheessee  bbyy--llaawwss  aass  iinntteerrpprreetteedd  bbyy  tthhee  
CChhaaiirrmmaann..  
  
  BB..    RReegguullaarr  MMeeeettiinnggss  wwiillll  bbee  hheelldd  oonn  tthhee  ffiirrsstt  WWeeddnneessddaayy  ooff  eeaacchh  mmoonntthh  aatt  22::0000  
pp..mm..  aanndd  tthhee  tthhiirrdd  WWeeddnneessddaayy  ooff  eeaacchh  mmoonntthh  aatt  77::0000  ppmm  iinn  tthhee  FFlluuvvaannnnaa  CCiirrccuuiitt  
CCoouurrttrroooomm..    CClloosseedd  MMeeeettiinnggss  wwiillll  bbee  hheelldd  aass  nneeeeddeedd..    MMeeeettiinnggss  hheelldd  oonn  tthhee  ffiirrsstt  
WWeeddnneessddaayy  wwiillll  aaddjjoouurrnn//rreecceessss  nnoo  llaatteerr  tthhaann  66::0000  pp..mm..,,  aanndd  mmeeeettiinnggss  hheelldd  oonn  tthhee  tthhiirrdd  
WWeeddnneessddaayy  wwiillll  aaddjjoouurrnn//rreecceessss  nnoo  llaatteerr  tthhaann  1111::0000  pp..mm..    TThhee  BBooaarrdd,,  aatt  iittss  pplleeaassuurree,,  mmaayy  
ccoonnttiinnuuee  iittss  mmeeeettiinngg  bbeeyyoonndd  tthhee  nnoorrmmaall  aaddjjoouurrnnmmeenntt//rreecceessss  ttiimmee,,  bbuutt  sshhaallll  nnoott  ddoo  ssoo  iiff  
ttwwoo  oorr  mmoorree  mmeemmbbeerrss  oobbjjeecctt..    MMeeeettiinnggss  sshhaallll  ssttaarrtt  aatt  tthhee  aappppooiinntteedd  ttiimmee,,  aanndd  iiff  tthhee  
CChhaaiirrmmaann  iiss  nnoott  pprreesseenntt,,  tthhee  VViiccee--CChhaaiirrmmaann  sshhaallll  pprreessiiddee..    IIff  nneeiitthheerr  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  nnoorr  
tthhee  VViiccee--CChhaaiirrmmaann  iiss  pprreesseenntt,,  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  sshhaallll  ccaallll  tthhee  mmeeeettiinngg  ttoo  oorrddeerr  
aanndd  pprreessiiddee  ffoorr  tthhee  eelleeccttiioonn  ooff  aa  tteemmppoorraarryy  CChhaaiirrmmaann..  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PPaaggee  33  
  CC..    GGuuiiddeelliinneess  ffoorr  PPrreesseennttaattiioonnss  
  
    11..    NNoottiiffyy  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  iinn  wwrriittiinngg  tthhaatt  yyoouu  wwoouulldd  lliikkee  ttoo  mmaakkee  
aa  pprreesseennttaattiioonn  ttoo  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  ooff  SSuuppeerrvviissoorrss  nnoott  llaatteerr  tthhaann  55::0000ppmm  oonn  MMoonnddaayy,,  nniinnee  ((99))  
ddaayyss  pprriioorr  ttoo  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  mmeeeettiinngg  iinn  oorrddeerr  ttoo  bbee  ppllaacceedd  oonn  tthhee  aaggeennddaa..    PPlleeaassee  iinncclluuddee  
wwiitthhiinn  tthhee  ccoonntteexxtt  ooff  tthhee  lleetttteerr  wwhheetthheerr  yyoouu  wwiillll  bbee  pprroovviiddiinngg  mmaatteerriiaallss//hhaannddoouutt  ttoo  tthhee  
BBooaarrdd  oorr  pprreesseennttiinngg  aa  ppoowweerr  ppooiinntt  pprreesseennttaattiioonn  aanndd  wwhhaatt  tthhee  pprreesseennttaattiioonn  iiss  ttoo  bbee  aabboouutt..  
    22..    IIff  mmaatteerriiaallss//hhaannddoouuttss  aarree  ttoo  bbee  pprreesseenntteedd  ttoo  tthhee  BBooaarrdd,,  tthheessee  mmaatteerriiaallss  
mmuusstt  bbee  pprroovviiddeedd  ttoo  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  nnoott  llaatteerr  tthhaann  55::0000ppmm  oonn  TTuueessddaayy,,  eeiigghhtt  
((88))  ddaayyss  pprriioorr  ttoo  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  mmeeeettiinngg..    TThheessee  mmaatteerriiaallss  wwiillll  bbee  pprroovviiddeedd  ttoo  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  iinn  tthhee  
BBooaarrdd  AAggeennddaa  ppaacckkeett  ffoorr  rreevviieeww..    SSttaaffff  wwiillll  nneeeedd  tthhee  oorriiggiinnaall  aalloonngg  wwiitthh  ssiixxtteeeenn  ((1166))  
ccooppiieess..    IIff  hhaannddoouuttss  aarree  pprreesseenntteedd  aatt  tthhee  ttiimmee  ooff  tthhee  mmeeeettiinngg,,  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  ooff  SSuuppeerrvviissoorrss  
mmaayy  eelleecctt  nnoott  ttoo  hheeaarr  tthhee  pprreesseennttaattiioonn  dduuee  ttoo  tthhee  ffaacctt  tthheeyy  hhaavvee  nnoott  hhaadd  ttiimmee  ttoo  rreevviieeww  tthhee  
mmaatteerriiaall..    IIff  nnoo  mmaatteerriiaallss  aarree  ttoo  bbee  hhaannddeedd  oouutt,,  tthheenn  tthhee  lleetttteerr  rreeqquueessttiinngg  ttoo  mmaakkee  aa  
pprreesseennttaattiioonn  iiss  ssuuffffiicciieenntt  ttoo  bbee  ppllaacceedd  oonn  tthhee  aaggeennddaa..  
    33..    IIff  yyoouu  wwiillll  bbee  mmaakkiinngg  aa  ppoowweerr  ppooiinntt  pprreesseennttaattiioonn,,  iinn  aaddddiittiioonn  ttoo  tthhee  
iitteemmss  lliisstteedd  aabboovvee,,  ssttaaffff  aallssoo  rreeqquueessttss  tthhaatt  aann  eelleeccttrroonniicc  vveerrssiioonn  ooff  tthhee  ppoowweerr  ppooiinntt  
pprreesseennttaattiioonn  bbee  pprroovviiddeedd  ttoo  SShheellllyy  WWrriigghhtt  aatt  sswwrriigghhtt@@ccoo..fflluuvvaannnnaa..vvaa..uuss  nnoo  llaatteerr  tthhaann  
MMoonnddaayy  pprriioorr  ttoo  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  mmeeeettiinngg  ffoorr  llooaaddiinngg  iinnttoo  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy’’ss  llaappttoopp  aanndd  ttoo  mmaakkee  ssuurree  
eevveerryytthhiinngg  iiss  ccoommppaattiibbllee  wwiitthh  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy’’ss  eeqquuiippmmeenntt..  
  
  DD..    TThhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  sshhaallll  lliisstt  aallll  iitteemmss  rreeqquueesstteedd  oonn  tthhee  aaggeennddaa..    IIff,,  iinn  
tthhee  ooppiinniioonn  ooff  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr,,  aann  iitteemm  iiss  nnoott  ddeeeemmeedd  aapppprroopprriiaattee  ffoorr  
ccoonnssiiddeerraattiioonn  bbyy  tthhee  BBooaarrdd,,  hhee  sshhaallll  iinnffoorrmm  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann,,  aanndd  iiff  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  iiss  iinn  
aaggrreeeemmeenntt,,  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  sshhaallll  ffiirrsstt  ddiissccuussss  wwhheetthheerr  ttoo  eenntteerrttaaiinn  tthhee  iitteemm..  
  
  EE..    TThhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  sshhaallll  aallllooccaattee  ttiimmee  ttoo  iitteemmss  oonn  tthhee  aaggeennddaa  ttoo  ssuuiitt  tthhee  
ccoonnvveenniieennccee  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd..  
  
  FF..    TThhee  BBooaarrdd  sshhaallll  ccoonnssiiddeerr  aallll  iitteemmss  ddoocckkeetteedd  oonn  tthhee  aaggeennddaa  bbeeffoorree  ttaakkiinngg  aannyy  
ootthheerr  iitteemmss  uunnlleessss  aann  uunnddoocckkeetteedd  iitteemm  iiss  bbrroouugghhtt  bbyy  ccoonnsseenntt  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd..  
  
  GG..    TTiimmee  ppeerrmmiittttiinngg,,  iitteemmss  nnoott  oonn  tthhee  aaggeennddaa  sshhaallll  bbee  hheeaarrdd  aass  tthhee  ffiinnaall  iitteemmss  ooff  
tthhee  BBooaarrdd’’ss  bbuussiinneessss..    IIff  ttiimmee  ddooeess  nnoott,,  iinn  tthhee  ooppiinniioonn  ooff  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  oorr  tthhee  BBooaarrdd,,  
ppeerrmmiitt  hheeaarriinngg  iitteemmss  nnoott  oonn  tthhee  aaggeennddaa,,  tthheeyy  sshhaallll  bbee  ccaarrrriieedd  oovveerr  ttoo  tthhee  nneexxtt  rreegguullaarr  oorr  
ssppeecciiaall  mmeeeettiinngg..  
  
  HH..    TThhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann’’ss  vvoottee  oonn  aallll  iissssuueess  bbeeffoorree  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  sshhaallll  bbee  rreeccoorrddeedd  wwiitthh  tthhee  
pprreevvaaiilliinngg  ssiiddee,,  uunnlleessss  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  cclleeaarrllyy  vvootteess  ootthheerrwwiissee..  
  
    II..    OOnnccee  aa  nnoottiiccee  ffoorr  PPuubblliicc  HHeeaarriinngg  hhaass  bbeeeenn  aaddvveerrttiisseedd,,  ((rreeggaarrddlleessss  ooff  tthhee  
nnaattuurree))  tthhee  PPuubblliicc  HHeeaarriinngg  wwiillll  bbee  ccoonndduucctteedd,,  uunnlleessss  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  ddeecciiddeess  ttoo  ddeeffeerr  tthhee  mmaatttteerr  
ttoo  aa  ffuuttuurree  mmeeeettiinngg..  
  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 4 
  
XXII..    OORRDDEERR  OOFF  BBUUSSIINNEESSSS  
  
TThhee  OOrrddeerr  ooff  BBuussiinneessss  sshhaallll  bbee  aass  ffoolllloowwss  uunnlleessss  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  iinn  ddrraawwiinngg  uupp  
tthhee  AAggeennddaa  sshhaallll  ffiinndd  ggoooodd  ccaauussee  ttoo  cchhaannggee  iitt::  
  
      CCaallll  ttoo  OOrrddeerr  &&  PPlleeddggee  ooff  AAlllleeggiiaannccee  
        
      RReeppoorrttss  
  
      PPuubblliicc  CCoommmmeennttss  ##11  ((55  mmiinnuutteess  eeaacchh))  
  
      CCoonnsseenntt  AAggeennddaa  
  
      AAccccoouunnttss  PPaayyaabbllee  
  
      PPuubblliicc  HHeeaarriinnggss  
  
      PPrreesseennttaattiioonnss  ((nnoorrmmaallllyy  nnoott  ttoo  eexxcceeeedd  1100--mmiinnuuttee  lliimmiittaattiioonn))  
        
      AAccttiioonn  MMaatttteerrss  
  
      OOlldd  BBuussiinneessss  
          
      NNeeww  BBuussiinneessss  
  
   Public Comments #2 (5 minutes each) 
  
   Closed Meeting (as needed) 
 
      AAddjjoouurrnn//RReecceessss  
  
IItteemmss  wwiitthh  aappppooiinnttmmeennttss  sshhaallll  bbee  hheeaarrdd  aass  nneeaarrllyy  ttoo  aappppooiinntteedd  ttiimmee  aass  ppoossssiibbllee  iinn  
pprreeffeerreennccee  ttoo  ootthheerr  bbuussiinneessss,,  eexxcceepptt  tthhaatt  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  mmaayy  vvoottee  ttoo  ccaallll  uupp  aannyy  mmaatttteerr  aatt  
aannyyttiimmee..  
  
XXIIII..    CCOONNDDUUCCTT  OOFF  BBUUSSIINNEESSSS  
  
  AA..    WWhheenn  tthhee  qquueessttiioonn  iiss  ccaalllleedd  aanndd  tthheerree  iiss  nnoo  ddiissppuuttee,,  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  sshhaallll  ccaallll  ffoorr  
tthhee  vvoottee..  
  
  BB..    AAnnyy  mmeemmbbeerr  aabbssttaaiinniinngg  oonn  aa  vvoottee  sshhaallll  ssoo  iinnddiiccaattee  ffoolllloowwiinngg  tthhee  ccaallll  ffoorr  tthhee  
vvoottee..  
  

CC..  WWhheenn  aa  mmoottiioonn  iiss  mmaaddee  aanndd  tthheenn  ccaannnnoott  oobbttaaiinn  aa  sseeccoonndd,,  tthhee  mmoottiioonn  wwiillll  ddiiee  
ffoorr  llaacckk  ooff  aa  sseeccoonndd  aanndd  ddooeess  nnoott  rreeqquuiirree  aa  vvoottee..  
  
  



  
PPaaggee  55  

  
  DD..    EExxhhiibbiittss  bbeeffoorree  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  sshhaallll  bbeeccoommee  tthhee  pprrooppeerrttyy  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  aanndd  sshhaallll  bbee  
ffiilleedd  wwiitthh  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr..  
  
  EE..    CCiittiizzeennss  sshhaallll  nnoott  ssppeeaakk  aatt  aa  mmeeeettiinngg  uunnttiill  tthheeyy  aarree  rreeccooggnniizzeedd..    CCiittiizzeennss  sshhaallll  
rreeqquueesstt  rreeccooggnniittiioonn  bbyy  aaddddrreessssiinngg  ““MMrr..  CChhaaiirrmmaann””  oorr  ““MMaaddaamm  CChhaaiirrmmaann””  ((aass  
aapppprroopprriiaattee))  aanndd  aawwaaiitt  aacckknnoowwlleeddggmmeenntt..    AAtt  hhiiss  ddiissccrreettiioonn,,  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  mmaayy  ppeerrmmiitt  aa  
ddiiaalloogguuee  wwiitthhoouutt  iinnddiivviidduuaall  rreeccooggnniittiioonn  bbeettwweeeenn  mmeemmbbeerrss  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  oorr  bbeettwweeeenn  aa  
mmeemmbbeerr  aanndd  aa  cciittiizzeenn  iiff  ssuucchh  ddiiaalloogguuee  iiss  oorrddeerrllyy  aanndd  ccoonnttrriibbuutteess  ttoo  tthhee  eexxppeeddiittiioonn  ooff  tthhee  
bbuussiinneessss..  
  
  FF..    SShhoouulldd  iitt  bbee  ddeessiirreedd  bbyy  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann,,  aannyy  mmeemmbbeerr,,  oorr  bbyy  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  
AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr,,  tthhee  mmeemmbbeerr  mmaakkiinngg  aa  rreessoolluuttiioonn  sshhaallll  rreedduuccee  tthhee  ssaammee  ttoo  wwrriittiinngg  aanndd  
ddeelliivveerr  iitt  ttoo  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr’’ss  OOffffiiccee..  TThhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  sshhaallll  ttaakkee  
ddoowwnn  vveerrbbaall  rreessoolluuttiioonnss  aass  aaccccuurraatteellyy  aass  ppoossssiibbllee,,  bbuutt  wwhheenn  lloooosseellyy  wwoorrddeedd  oorr  
uunniinnddiiccaatteedd  ““wwhheerreeaasseess””  pprreecceeddee  tthhee  mmoottiioonn,,  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  sshhoouulldd  uussee  
aapppprroopprriiaattee  llaanngguuaaggee  ttoo  aaccccoommpplliisshh  tthhee  iinntteenntt  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd..  
  
  GG..    PPrriioorr  ttoo  iinniittiiaattiinngg  aa  ppuubblliicc  hheeaarriinngg,,  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  sshhaallll  rreeccoouunntt  tthhee  rruulleess  uunnddeerr  
wwhhiicchh  tthhee  hheeaarriinngg  sshhaallll  bbee  ooppeerraatteedd,,  bbuutt  hhee  mmaayy  aammeenndd  tthhee  rruulleess  dduurriinngg  tthhee  hheeaarriinngg  bbyy  
ggiivviinngg  nnoottiiccee  ooff  tthhee  cchhaannggee  ttoo  tthhoossee  ggaatthheerreedd..  
  
  HH..    AAtt  tthhee  bbeeggiinnnniinngg  ooff  tthhee  ppuubblliicc  hheeaarriinngg,,  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  sshhaallll  ccaallll  uuppoonn  tthhee  
CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  oorr  tthhee  ootthheerr  ssttaaffff  mmeemmbbeerr  hhaannddlliinngg  tthhee  mmaatttteerr  aatt  hhaanndd  oorr  sshhaallll  
hhiimmsseellff  rreeccoouunntt  aa  ddeessccrriippttiioonn  ooff  tthhee  iissssuuee  ppllaacceedd  bbeeffoorree  tthhee  hheeaarriinngg..  
  
    II..    SSuubbjjeecctt  ttoo  rreevvooccaattiioonn  oorr  eexxtteennssiioonn  bbyy  tthhee  mmaajjoorriittyy  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  aasssseemmbblleedd,,  tthhee  
CChhaaiirrmmaann  mmaayy  iinn  aallll  mmaatttteerrss  eessttaabblliisshh  aa  mmaaxxiimmuumm  ttiimmee  ffoorr  ccoonnssiiddeerraattiioonn  ooff  aannyy  mmaatttteerr,,  
aanndd//oorr  lliimmiitt  tthhee  aammoouunntt  ooff  ttiimmee  aavvaaiillaabbllee  ttoo  eeaacchh  ssppeeaakkeerr,,  iinncclluuddiinngg  BBooaarrdd  mmeemmbbeerrss,,  oonn  aa  
mmaatttteerr  aanndd//oorr  lliimmiitt  tthhee  nnuummbbeerr  ooff  ttiimmeess  eeaacchh  ssppeeaakkeerr  mmaayy  aaddddrreessss  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  oonn  aa  mmaatttteerr..    
NNoottwwiitthhssttaannddiinngg  tthhee  ffoorreeggooiinngg  ssttaatteemmeenntt,,  eevveerryy  BBooaarrdd  mmeemmbbeerr,,  bbyy  hhiiss  eelleeccttiioonn  oorr  
aappppooiinnttmmeenntt,,  iiss  eennttiittlleedd  ttoo  ssppeeaakk  oonn  eevveerryy  mmaatttteerr  bbeeffoorree  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  aanndd  tthhee  ccaallll  ffoorr  tthhee  
qquueessttiioonn  sshhaallll  nnoott  bbee  eenntteerrttaaiinneedd  uunnttiill  aallll  mmeemmbbeerrss  wwhhoo  wwiisshh  ttoo  eexxeerrcciissee  tthhiiss  rriigghhtt  sshhaallll  
hhaavvee  ddoonnee  ssoo  aatt  lleeaasstt  oonnccee..  
  
    JJ..    AAllll  mmeemmbbeerrss  oorr  cciittiizzeennss  sshhaallll  lliimmiitt  tthheeiirr  ccoommmmeennttss  bbeeffoorree  aanndd  ttoo  tthhee  BBooaarrdd..    
TThhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  mmaayy  pprroohhiibbiitt  qquueessttiioonnss  ffrroomm  cciittiizzeennss  uunnttiill  aa  ssppeeaakkeerr  hhaass  ffiinniisshheedd  hhiiss//hheerr  
pprreesseennttaattiioonn..  
  
  KK..    TThhee  BBooaarrdd  ooff  SSuuppeerrvviissoorrss  hhaass  sseett  ffoorrtthh  tthhee  ffoolllloowwiinngg  rruulleess  ffoorr  pprreesseennttaattiioonn  
ttiimmee  lliimmiittss::  

11..  IInnddiivviidduuaall  pprreesseennttaattiioonnss  ppllaacceedd  oonn  tthhee  BBooaarrdd’’ss  aaggeennddaa  sshhaallll  bbee  lliimmiitteedd    
ttoo  aa  mmiinniimmuumm  dduurraattiioonn..  

22..  IInnddiivviidduuaall  pprreesseennttaattiioonnss  lliisstteedd  uunnddeerr  tthhee  aaggeennddaa  iitteemm  ““PPuubblliicc  
CCoommmmeennttss””  sshhaallll  bbee  lliimmiitteedd  ttoo  ffiivvee  ((55))  mmiinnuutteess  iinn  dduurraattiioonn  oorr  lleessss..  

33..  CCoommpplleettee  pprreesseennttaattiioonnss  oonn  BBooaarrdd  aaccttiioonn  iitteemmss  sshhaallll  bbee  lliimmiitteedd  ttoo  nnoott    
mmoorree  tthhaann  tthhiirrttyy  ((3300))  mmiinnuutteess..  

  
      



PPaaggee  66  
  
    44..    EEiitthheerr  ooff  tthhee  aabboovvee  lliimmiittaattiioonnss  mmaayy  bbee  eexxtteennddeedd  oonnllyy  bbyy  aa  mmaajjoorriittyy  
ccoonnsseenntt  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  ooff  SSuuppeerrvviissoorrss..  
  
  LL..    AAtt  ssuucchh  ttiimmeess  aa  BBooaarrdd  mmeemmbbeerr  mmaayy  ffiinndd  hhiimm  oorr  hheerrsseellff  wwiitthh  aa  ccoonnfflliicctt  ooff  
iinntteerreesstt  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  mmeemmbbeerr  sshhaallll  ssttaattee  tthhee  nnaattuurree  ooff  tthhee  ccoonnfflliicctt  ooff  iinntteerreesstt  aanndd  sshhaallll,,  aatt  
tthheeiirr  eelleeccttiioonn,,  rreemmoovvee  hhiimm  oorr  hheerrsseellff  ffrroomm  tthhee  mmeeeettiinngg..  
  
 M.  Issues that the Board plans on discussing or has required a presentation shall 
normally have all materials in the agenda package for advance study. 
  
XXIIIIII..    OORRDDEERR  
  
  AA..    IItt  sshhaallll  bbee  tthhee  dduuttyy  ooff  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  ttoo  mmaaiinnttaaiinn  oorrddeerr  aanndd  ddeeccoorruumm  aatt  
mmeeeettiinnggss..    TThhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  sshhaallll  ssppeeaakk  ttoo  ppooiinnttss  ooff  oorrddeerr  iinn  pprreeffeerreennccee  ttoo  aallll  ootthheerr  
mmeemmbbeerrss..  
  
  BB..    IInn  mmaaiinnttaaiinniinngg  ddeeccoorruumm  aanndd  pprroopprriieettyy  ooff  ccoonndduucctt,,  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  sshhaallll  nnoott  bbee  
cchhaalllleennggeedd  aanndd  nnoo  ddeebbaattee  sshhaallll  bbee  aalllloowweedd  uunnttiill  aafftteerr  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  ddeeccllaarreess  tthhaatt  oorrddeerr  hhaass  
bbeeeenn  rreessttoorreedd..    IInn  tthhee  eevveenntt  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  wwiisshheess  ttoo  ddeebbaattee  tthhee  mmaatttteerr  ooff  tthhee  ddiissoorrddeerr  oorr  tthhee  
bbrriinnggiinngg  ooff  oorrddeerr,,  tthhee  rreegguullaarr  bbuussiinneessss  mmaayy  bbee  ssuussppeennddeedd  bbyy  vvoottee  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  ttoo  ddiissccuussss  
tthhee  mmaatttteerr..  

  
CC..  NNoo  mmeemmbbeerr  oorr  cciittiizzeenn  sshhaallll  bbee  aalllloowweedd  ttoo  uussee  ssllaannddeerroouuss  oorr  aabbuussiivvee  llaanngguuaaggee    

ddiirreecctteedd  aatt  aannyy  mmeemmbbeerr  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  oorr  ootthheerr  ppeerrssoonn,,  eexxcceessssiivvee  nnooiissee,,  oorr  iinn  aannyy  wwaayy  
iinncciittee  ppeerrssoonnss  ttoo  uussee  ssuucchh  ttaaccttiiccss..    TThhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  aanndd//oorr  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  sshhaallll  
bbee  tthhee  jjuuddggee  ooff  ssuucchh  bbrreeaacchheess,,  hhoowweevveerr,,  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  mmaayy  vvoottee  ttoo  oovveerrrruullee  bbootthh..  
  
  DD..    WWhheenn  aa  ppeerrssoonn  eennggaaggeess  iinn  ssuucchh  bbrreeaacchheess,,  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  sshhaallll  oorrddeerr  tthhee  
ppeerrssoonn’’ss  rreemmoovvaall  ffrroomm  tthhee  bbuuiillddiinngg,,  oorr  mmaayy  oorrddeerr  tthhee  ppeerrssoonn  ttoo  ssttaanndd  ssiilleenntt,,  oorr  mmaayy,,  iiff  
nneecceessssaarryy,,  oorrddeerr  tthhee  ppeerrssoonn  rreemmoovveedd  ffrroomm  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  pprrooppeerrttyy  aanndd  mmaayy,,  aatt  hhiiss  ddiissccrreettiioonn,,  
bbrriinngg  ffoorrmmaall  cchhaarrggeess  ffoorr  ddiissrruuppttiioonn  ooff  aa  ppuubblliicc  mmeeeettiinngg....  
  
XXIIVV..    CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEESS  
  
AAdd  hhoocc  ccoommmmiitttteeeess  wwiillll  bbee  aappppooiinntteedd  bbyy  tthhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann  aass  nneeeeddeedd..    CCoonnssttiittuuttiioonnaall  OOffffiicceerrss  
mmaayy  bbee  aappppooiinntteedd  ttoo  ccoommmmiitttteeeess..  
  
XXVV..    PPAARRLLIIAAMMEENNTTAARRIIAANN  
  
TThhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAttttoorrnneeyy  sshhaallll  aacctt  aass  PPaarrlliiaammeennttaarriiaann  ttoo  tthhee  BBooaarrdd..  

  
XXVVII..    RRUULLEESS  
  
  AA..    TThhee  bbyy--llaawwss  mmaayy  bbee  ssuussppeennddeedd  aatt  aannyyttiimmee  bbyy  aa  mmaajjoorriittyy  vvoottee  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  ooff  
SSuuppeerrvviissoorrss..  

  
  
  
  
  



PPaaggee  77  
  
  BB..    TThhee  bbyy--llaawwss  mmaayy  bbee  aalltteerreedd  bbyy  aa  mmaajjoorriittyy  vvoottee  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  ooff  SSuuppeerrvviissoorrss..  
  
XXVVIIII..    OOFFFFIICCIIAALL  BBOOAARRDD  TTRRAAVVEELL  
  
  AA..    AA  BBooaarrdd  mmeemmbbeerr  mmaayy  ttrraavveell  ooffffiicciiaallllyy  iinn--ssttaattee  aatt  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  mmeemmbbeerr’’ss  
ddiissccrreettiioonn..    IInn--ssttaattee  ttrraavveell  sshhaallll  iinncclluuddee  ttrraavveell  ttoo  WWaasshhiinnggttoonn,,  DD..CC..  
  
  BB..    AA  BBooaarrdd  mmeemmbbeerr  sshhaallll  oobbttaaiinn  aaddvvaannccee  aapppprroovvaall  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  pprriioorr  ttoo  ooffffiicciiaall  
ttrraavveell  oouutt--ooff--ssttaattee..    AA  rreeppoorrtt  aanndd  aaccccoouunnttiinngg  ooff  ffuunnddss  sshhaallll  bbee  mmaaddee  ffoorr  ttrraavveell..  
  
XXVVIIIIII..    RREECCOORRDDIINNGG  OOFF  MMEEEETTIINNGGSS  
  
TThhee  cclleerrkk  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  ((oorr  aannootthheerr  ppeerrssoonn  aaccttiinngg  iinn  tthhaatt  ccaappaacciittyy))  sshhaallll  rreeccoorrdd  eeaacchh  
rreegguullaarr  mmeeeettiinngg..    TThheessee  rreeccoorrddiinnggss  aarree  tthhee  pprrooppeerrttyy  ooff  tthhee  FFlluuvvaannnnaa  CCoouunnttyy  BBooaarrdd  ooff  
SSuuppeerrvviissoorrss..    IInntteerreesstteedd  ppeerrssoonnss  mmaayy  lliisstteenn  ttoo  tthhee  rreeccoorrddiinnggss  iinn  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  
AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr’’ss  ooffffiiccee  oorr  mmaayy  oobbttaaiinn  ccooppiieess  ooff  tthhee  rreeccoorrddiinngg  bbyy  mmaakkiinngg  aapppprroopprriiaattee  
aarrrraannggeemmeennttss  wwiitthh  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  AAddmmiinniissttrraattoorr’’ss  ooffffiiccee..    CCoossttss  wwiillll  bbee  bboorrnnee  bbyy  tthhee  ppeerrssoonn  
mmaakkiinngg  tthhee  rreeqquueesstt..    TThhee  oorriiggiinnaall  rreeccoorrddiinnggss  sshhaallll  nnoott  bbee  rreemmoovveedd  ffrroomm  tthhee  CCoouunnttyy  
OOffffiiccee  BBuuiillddiinngg..  
  
XXIIXX..    AAPPPPRROOVVAALL  OOFF  CCEERRTTAAIINN  CCHHEECCKKSS,,  AAUUTTHHOORRIIZZAATTIIOONN  TTOO  SSIIGGNN  WWIITTHH  
SSTTAAMMPP  
  
  AA..    TThhee  CChhaaiirrmmaann,,  CClleerrkk  ttoo  tthhee  BBooaarrdd  ooff  SSuuppeerrvviissoorrss,,  TTrreeaassuurreerr  aanndd  VViiccee  
CChhaaiirrmmaann  aarree  hheerreebbyy  aauutthhoorriizzeedd  ttoo  ssiiggnn  aanndd  iissssuuee  cchheecckkss  wwiitthhoouutt  pprriioorr  aapppprroovvaall  ooff  tthhee  
BBooaarrdd  ffoorr  tthhee  ffoolllloowwiinngg  ppuurrppoosseess::    eenndd  ooff  tthhee  mmoonntthh  ssaallaarriieess,,  eenndd  ooff  tthhee  mmoonntthh  ccoonnttrraacctteedd  
ppeerrssoonnaall  sseerrvviicceess,,  uuttiilliittyy  ppaayymmeennttss,,  aanndd  ootthheerr  ppaayymmeennttss  ddeeeemmeedd  aapppprroopprriiaattee  aanndd  
nneecceessssaarryy  bbyy  tthhee  cchhaaiirrmmaann,,  ccoouunnttyy  aaddmmiinniissttrraattoorr  aanndd  ttrreeaassuurreerr;;  ssuucchh  aaccttiioonnss  ttoo  bbee  
rreevviieewweedd  aanndd  rraattiiffiieedd  aatt  tthhee  nneexxtt  aapppprroopprriiaattee  mmeeeettiinngg  ooff  tthhee  BBooaarrdd..  
  

B. The Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, and in his absence, the Vice- 
Chairman, are authorized to substitute his facsimile signature provided he signs a 
certified list of individual checks for which his facsimile signature is authorized; also the 
signature plates are in the sole possession of the Treasurer. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 



AGENDA  BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE:  January 5th 2011 
 
SUBJECT:  Appointment of Board of Supervisors members to certain Boards, 
Commissions and Committees.  Supervisor Ott’s leaving the Board leaves some 
vacancies on these committees. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approval 
 
TIMING:   The terms will be effective January 1st 2011 and expire on 
December 31st 2011. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: None 
 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS: None 
 
DISCUSSION: Every two years the Board determines which Board members will 
serve on certain select Boards, Commissions and Committees; however, with 
Supervisor Ott’s leaving, some of the Boards and Commissions will need a BOS 
replacement. 
 
LEGISLATIVE HISTORY: None 
 
 
 
 
Staff: Mary L. Weaver, Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 
 
Copy: 
 
Attachment:  listing to be used for upcoming appointments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*************************************** 
County Administrator’s Use Only 
 
 
 
 
        
Jay Scudder, County Administrator 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Supervisor Appointments to Boards/Commissions/Committees  Expiration of Term 
 
 
Audit Committee        12/31/11 

 
Community Policy Management Team     12/31/11 
 
Fluvanna Transportation Safety Commission     12/30/11 
 
Social Services Board         12/31/11 
 
Virginia Association of Counties Legislature Contact    12/31/11 

 
Water Committee        12/31/11 
 
 



FLUVANNA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Circuit Courtroom 
Fluvanna Courts Building 

December 15th 2010 
7:00 p.m. 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Gene F. Ott, Chairman 
    Shaun V. Kenney, Vice-Chair  

John Y. Gooch  
    Donald W. Weaver 
    Mozell H. Booker 
 
MEMBER ABSENT: Joseph C. Chesser  
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Jay Scudder, County Administrator 
    Frederick W. Payne, County Attorney 
    Ryant L. Washington, Sheriff   
    John Robins, Public Works Director   
    Alice F. Jones, Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 
    Mary L. Weaver, Senior Program Support Assistant 
 
CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE 
Chairman Ott called the regular meeting of December 15th 2010 to order at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Circuit Courtroom of the New Courts Building in Palmyra, Virginia and the Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited after which, Chairman Ott called for a moment of silence. 
 
REPORTS 
Mr. Jay Scudder, County Administrator, reported on the following items: 

 apprised the Board that this is Mrs. Alice Jones’ official last Board meeting before her 
retirement on December 31, 2010.  Mr. Scudder thanked her for her 24 years of dedicated 
service and she will be greatly missed. 

 apprised the Board about a meeting that was held Friday, December 10, 2010 with a 
representative of the Thomas Jefferson Planning District Commission and the Virginia 
Department of Housing Development to discuss options on how to help the Town of 
Columbia with their housing and code enforcement needs.  Some of the topics discussed 
were; creating an MOU, grant opportunities, and establishing a Task Force. 

 apprised the Board that the budget process has started, have been meeting with staff 
members to discuss their department budgets and looking at ways to accomplish things 
more efficiently.  The Five Year Financial Forecast should be ready for the January 19, 
2010 Board meeting. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS #1 
Chairman Ott opened the floor for the first round of public comments. 



Board of Supervisors 
Minutes, December 15th 2010 

page 2 
 

 2

 Mr. Leonard Gardner – Cunningham District – spoke in reference to Mr. Ott leaving, 
location of a Fluvanna Review mailbox in the Palmyra Village and the athletic field lights 
for the new high school.   

The Board directed staff to request a Fluvanna Review mailbox be made available in the Village 
of Palmyra. 
Mr. Jonathan Hurst, Clerk of the Works for the high school, addressed the Board in reference to 
the lights for the athletic field, ensured the Board that all lights will be directed to the point of 
use. 

 Mr. Adrian Miller – Rivanna District – congratulated Mr. Ott and Mrs. Jones and thanked 
them for their service, spoke in reference to the roundabout for Rt. 53 and Rt. 15 
intersection and a sign VDOT posted on Rt. 53 for turning vehicles. 

With no one else wishing to speak, Chairman Ott closed the first round of public comments. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
The following item was pulled from the consent agenda: 

 Minutes of December 1st, 2010 
The following items were approved under the consent agenda: 
 MOTION: 
  Mr. Gooch moved to approve the consent agenda which consisted of: 

 Supplemental Appropriation/Sheriff’s Office [$326.50]Fire and Rescue 
Reappropriation of Insurance Refund 

 Budget and Appropriate/Sherriff’s Office[$2,016.87] 
Ms. Booker seconded.  The motion carried with a vote of 4-0.  AYES:  Gooch, 
Weaver, Booker and Ott.   NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  Chesser and Kenney.    

 
Minutes of December 1st, 2010 
  MOTION: 

Mr. Weaver moved to approve the December 1st, 2010 minutes as amended.  Mr. 
Gooch seconded.  The motion carried with a vote of 4-0.  AYES:  Gooch, 
Weaver, Booker and Ott.   NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  Chesser and Kenney  

 
Mr. Shaun Kenney arrived 7:36 
 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

None 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
Proposed Exchange of Property between the Lake Monticello Owners Association (LMOA) and 
Fluvanna County  
This proposed property exchange was previously proposed to the Board of Supervisors by the 
LMOA, but not acted on by the Board.  The proposal is to transfer three parcels to County 
ownership – Tax Map Parcels 9(A)2, 18(A)1D (portion of) and 19(A)1E [approx. 80+ acres] – 
and to dispose of Tax Map Parcel 8(A)22 (approximately a 35 acre parcel) by transferring it from 
the County to LMOA ownership.  The transfer is intended to create the potential for the future 
development of TMP 8(A)22 along with adjacent parcels that lie within the Rivanna Community 



Board of Supervisors 
Minutes, December 15th 2010 

page 3 
 

 3

Planning Area, along with the County ownership of viable greenway park land that also has 
historic and cultural significance. 
Mr. Jay Scudder, County Administrator, addressed the Board on this issue. 
Chairman Ott opened the public hearing. 

 Mr. Marvin Moss – Columbia District – addressed the Board in support of this request. 
 Mr. Stu Guskind – Rivanna District – addressed the Board with some questions on this 

request. 
 Mr. Scott Neiss – Board of LMOA president – addressed the Board in support of this 

request. 
With no one else wishing to speak, Chairman Ott closed the public hearing. 
Mr. Gooch asked what kind of easements would be approved.  Mr. Fred Payne, County Attorney, 
reviewed with the Board the proposed contract. 
MOTION: 

Mr. Kenney moved to authorize the disposition of Tax Map Parcel 8(A)22 to the 
Lake Monticello Owner’s Association (LMOA) in accordance with State Code.  
Further, the Board authorizes the acceptance of parcels 9(A)2, 18(A)1D (portion of) 
and 18(A)1E into County ownership, subject to appropriate easements and other 
necessary appurtenances, substantially in accordance with current ongoing 
negotiations with the Lake Monticello Owners Association.  Further, the Board 
authorizes the county administrator to execute appropriate contracts, deeds and other 
instruments necessary to effectuate the same, subject to approval as to form by the 
county attorney.  Mr. Weaver seconded.  The motion carried with a vote of 5-0.  
AYES:  Gooch, Kenney, Booker, Weaver and Ott.   NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  
Chesser.    

 
PRESENTATIONS: 
Mr. Kenney presented Mr. Ott with a plaque for his seven years of dedicated service as the 
Board of Supervisor for the Rivanna District. 
 
Career and Technical Education Program Update 
Mr. Robert Mayfield, Tenaska Plant Manager, addressed the Board with a review of aligning the 
Agendas for Education, Economic Development and Business with Career and Technical 
Education in Virginia. 
 
JOINT MEETING WITH SCHOOL BOARD 
A closed meeting was requested by the Fluvanna School Board to discuss legal matters.  School 
Board Members attending were: Bertha Armstrong, Barbara Gibbons, Brian Phillips and Tom 
Muir along with Gena Keller, School Superintendent. 
 
CLOSED MEETING 
 MOTION TO ENTER INTO A CLOSED MEETING: 

At 8:30 p.m. Mr. Weaver moved the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors enter 
into a closed meeting pursuant to the provisions of Section 2.2-3711 of the Code 
of Virginia, 1950, as amended, for the purpose of discussing legal matters.  Mr. 



Board of Supervisors 
Minutes, December 15th 2010 

page 4 
 

 4

Kenney seconded.  The motion carried by a vote of 5-0.  AYES:  Booker, Gooch, 
Kenney, Weaver and Ott.  NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  Chesser. 

MOTION TO EXIT A CLOSED MEETING & RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION: 
At 9:15 p.m., Mr. Weaver moved the closed meeting be adjourned and  
the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors convene again in open  
session.  Mr. Kenney seconded.  The motion carried by a vote of 5-0.  AYES:  
Booker, Gooch, Kenney, Weaver and Ott.  NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  Chesser. 

MOTION: 
At 9:16 p.m. the following resolution was adopted by the Fluvanna County Board 
of Supervisors following a closed meeting held Wednesday, December 15th 2010 
on motion of Mr. Weaver, seconded by Mr. Kenney and carried by the following 
vote:  AYES:  Booker, Gooch, Kenney, Weaver and Ott.  NAYS:  None.  
ABSENT:  Chesser. 

 
“BE IT RESOLVED to the best of my knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open 
meeting requirements under Section 2.2-3711-A of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, and (ii) only such 
public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the meeting.” 
 
PRESENTATIONS (continued): 
Carysbrook Building Renovations Update 
Mr. John Robins, Public Works Director, addressed the Board with an update of the progress of 
renovations of the Carysbrook Building for the Social Services Department. 
 
ACTION MATTERS 
Repayment and Reissuance of Loan to the Fork Union Sanitary District 
The Fork Union Sanitary District (FUSD) was issued a loan from the County to continue paying 
for operations this past year (April 7, 2010).  This loan matures and must be repaid as of 
December 15, 2010 according to the note, as required by the Code of Virginia.  Issuance of the 
refunding bond as of January 1, 2011 will permit the refunding bond to have a maturity date of 
December 15, 2011, rather than June 15, 2011. 
Mr. John Robins, Public Works Director, addressed the Board regarding this issue. 
After Board discussion the following motion was offered: 

MOTION: 
Mr. Gooch moved to adopt the attached resolution authorizing the issuance, sale, 
award, and purchase of $40,000 refunding bond of the Fork Union Sanitary District, 
January 1, 2011 – December 15, 2011 at no interest and providing for the form, detail 
and payment thereof.  Mr. Kenney seconded.  The motion carried with a vote of 4-1.  
AYES:  Gooch, Booker, Kenney and Ott.   NAYS:  Weaver.  ABSENT:  Chesser.    

 
Reappointment/Building Code Appeals Board 

MOTION: 
Mr. Kenney moved to reappoint Mr. Garnett Kennedy to the Building Code of 
Appeals Board, with a term to begin immediately and to terminate on October 
31st, 2014.  Mr. Weaver seconded.  The motion carried with a vote of 5-0.  AYES:  
Gooch, Booker, Kenney, Weaver and Ott.   NAYS: None.  ABSENT:  Chesser.    



Board of Supervisors 
Minutes, December 15th 2010 

page 5 
 

 5

 
Reappointment/Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT) 

MOTION: 
Mr. Kenney moved to reappoint Mr. Morgan Lanier to the Community Policy and 
Management Team (CPMT), Region Ten position, with a term to begin January 
1st 2011 and to terminate on December 31st, 2013.  Ms. Booker seconded.  The 
motion carried with a vote of 5-0.  AYES:  Gooch, Booker, Kenney, Weaver and 
Ott.   NAYS: None.  ABSENT:  Chesser.    
 

Reappointment/Fork Union Sanitary District Advisory Committee 
MOTION: 

Mr. Weaver moved to reappoint Mr. Bobby G. Shumake to the Fork Union 
Sanitary District (FUSD) Advisory Committee, with a term to begin January 1st 
2011 and to terminate on December 31st, 2014.  Mr. Kenney seconded.  The 
motion carried with a vote of 5-0.  AYES:  Gooch, Booker, Kenney, Weaver and 
Ott.   NAYS: None.  ABSENT:  Chesser.    
 

Reappointment/James River Alcohol Safety Action Program 
MOTION: 

Ms. Booker moved to reappoint Mr. Jeffery W. Haislip to the James River 
Alcohol Safety Action Program, with a term to begin January 1st, 2011 and to 
terminate on December 31st, 2014.  Mr. Kenney seconded.  The motion carried 
with a vote of 5-0.  AYES:  Gooch, Booker, Kenney, Weaver and Ott.   NAYS: 
None.  ABSENT:  Chesser.    
 

Appointment/Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
MOTION: 

Ms. Booker moved to appoint Mr. Donnie Scott to the Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board, At-Large position, with a term to begin immediately and to 
terminate on June 30th, 2013.  Mr. Kenney seconded.  The motion carried with a 
vote of 5-0.  AYES:  Gooch, Booker, Kenney, Weaver and Ott.   NAYS: None.  
ABSENT:  Chesser.    

 
Appointment/Planning Commission 
This item was deferred to the January 5, 2011 Board of Supervisors meeting. 
 
OLD/NEW BUSINESS 
Ms. Booker asked if there were ordinances in place to deal with trash and old vehicles piled up in 
the Fork Union area.  Mr. Fred Payne, County Attorney, addressed this issue; there are 
ordinances in place to deal with these concerns.  The County has a grant to clean up trash in 
needed areas. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS #2 
Chairman Ott opened the floor for the second round of public comments.   



 

Board of Supervisors 
Minutes, December 15th 2010 

page 6 
 

 6

 Ms. Guquetta Key – Rivanna District – spoke in reference to the conditions of the 
Fluvanna County Middle School and encouraged the Board to take a tour of the school to 
see the conditions first hand.  Lowes has agreed to revitalize the bathrooms. 

 Ms. Debra Kurre – Rivanna District – thanked Mr. Gene Ott and Ms. Alice Jones for 
their service. 

With no one else wishing to speak, Chairman Ott closed the second segment of public 
comments. 
 
ADJOURN 
 MOTION: 

At 9:59 p.m., Mr. Weaver moved to adjourn the meeting of Wednesday, 
December 15th, 2010.  Mr. Kenney seconded.  The motion carried with a vote of 
5-0.  AYES:  Gooch, Chesser, Kenney, Weaver and Ott.   NAYS: None.  
ABSENT:  Booker.    
 

 



Board of Supervisors 
Minutes, December 15th 2010 

page 7 
 

 7

 
 



Board of Supervisors 
Minutes, December 15th 2010 

 8

page 8 
 



Board of Supervisors 
Minutes, December 15th 2010 

 9

page 9 
 

 



Board of Supervisors 
Minutes, December 15th 2010 

 10

page 10 
 

  

















































































































































 
 
MOTION: I move to appoint _____________________ to the Agricultural/Forestal 
Advisory Committee, At-Large positions, with a term to begin immediately and to 
terminate on June 30th 2014, filling the vacant seats left by Gussie Cosner and Bob Lum. 
 
MOTION: I move to appoint _____________________ to the Agricultural/Forestal 
Advisory Committee, At-Large positions, with a term to begin immediately and to 
terminate on June 30th 2014, filling the vacant seats left by Gussie Cosner and Bob Lum. 
 
AGENDA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE:  January 5th 2011 
 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment to Agricultural/Forestal Advisory Committee 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approval 
 
TIMING: These positions have been vacant.  
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:  None 
 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS:  None 
 
DISCUSSION:  Mr. Cosner did not wish to be reappointed at the end of his term and Mr. 
Lum resigned his position prior to his term expiration. 
 
Applicants who have shown an interest in this appointment are:   

 Tom Barnes 
 Patricia Eager 

 
 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY:  None 

 
 
 

Staff:  Alice F. Jones, Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 
 
Copy: Andrew M. Sheridan, Chairman 
 
Enclosure:  Boards and Commissions Applications 
 
 
 
 
 
 
************************************** 
County Administrator’s Use Only 
Comments 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Jay Scudder, County Administrator 



 
 
MOTION: I move to appoint _____________________ to the Parks & Recreation 
Advisory Board, At-Large positions, with a term to begin immediately and to terminate 
on June 30th 2012, filling the vacant seat left by Dr. Babbitt when he resigned. 
 
 
AGENDA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE:  January 5th 2011 
 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment to Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approval 
 
TIMING: The position has been vacant and the current term expires June 30th 2012. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:  None 
 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS:  None 
 
DISCUSSION:  Dr. Babbitt resigned his position on this Board prior to the expiration of 
his term. 
 
Applicants who have shown an interest in this appointment are:   

Jim Booz 
Gary Haden 
David Tatman 

 Michael Williams 
 
 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY:  None 

 
 
 

Staff:  Alice F. Jones, Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 
 
Copy: Dwight Godwin, Parks & Recreation Director 
 
Enclosure:  Boards and Commissions Applications 
 
 
 
 
 
 
************************************** 
County Administrator’s Use Only 
Comments 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Jay Scudder, County Administrator 



 
 
MOTION: I move to appoint _____________________ to the Planning Commission, 
Rivanna District position, with a term to begin immediately and to terminate on June 30th 
2012, filling the unexpired term of Elizabeth Fortune, who has resigned. 
 
 
AGENDA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE:  January 5th 2011 
 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment to Planning Commission – Rivanna District 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approval 
 
TIMING: Current term expires June 30th 2012 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:  None 
 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS:  None 
 
DISCUSSION:  Ms. Elizabeth Fortune has resigned from the Planning Commission due 
to relocating out of the area.   
 
Applicants who have shown an interest in this appointment are:   

 Robert Flood [currently on the EDA] 
 Debra Kurre [currently on the EDA] 
 Shelley Murphy 
 Claire van Nierop 
 Richard van Nierop [currently on the EDA] 

 
LEGISLATIVE HISTORY:  None 

 
Staff:  Alice F. Jones, Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 
 
Copy:  
 
Enclosure:  Boards and Commissions Applications 
 
 
 
 
************************************** 
County Administrator’s Use Only 
comments… 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Jay Scudder, County Administrator 


	Agenda_01052011
	Election_Chairman_Vice Chairman
	Adoption_BOS_Meeting_Calendar
	Resolution_Organizational_Meeting_2011
	Adoption_ ByLaws_Rules_Procedures
	Ott_replacement_ BOS_appointment_BCC
	12-15-10 minutes
	Jan_Accounts_Payable_Report
	FY12_CIP
	BCC Appointment_AgForestal Adv_Committee
	BCC Appointment_ParksRec
	BCC_Appointment_PC_ Rivanna



